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November 5, 2013

Mr. William Fulton, Director
City of San Diego

1222 First Avenue, MS 501
San Diego, CA 92101-4154

Dear Mr. Fulton:
Subject: Approval of Oversight Board Action

The City of San Diego Successor Agency (Agency) notified the California Department of
Finance (Finance) of its September 24, 2013 Oversight Board (OB) resolution on September 25,
2013. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code (HSC) section 34179 (h), Finance has completed its
review of the OB action.

Based on our review and application of the law, OB Resolution OB-2013-11 allowing access to
Agency properties for community events for up to six consecutive weeks is approved. This is
our determination with respect to the OB action taken.

Please direct inquiries to Wendy Griffe, Supervisor, or Jenny DeAngelis, Lead Analyst at
(916) 445-1546.

Sincerely,

L

JUSTYN HOWARD
Assistant Program Budget Manager

Ce; Mr. Jeff Graham, President, Civic San Diego
Mr. Jon Baker, Senior Auditor and Controller Manager, County of San Diego
California State Controller’s Office



